

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

File in
well
File

March 2, 1955

Mr. Alfred E. McLane
Turner, Atwood, White, McLane & Francis
17th Floor,
Mercantile Bank Building
DALLAS 1 - TEXAS

Dear Sir:

Some confusion has arisen concerning the proper bonding of a drilling operation in SE/4 Section 23, Township 28 North, Range 10 West, NMPH, San Juan County, New Mexico. We understand that you are actually operator of the well, which is now being carried on the scout report as the Ted M. White No. 1 White-Sullivan.

If so, you should furnish this office with a plugging bond. You may furnish either a one-well bond, covering this individual operation, or a \$10,000.00 blanket plugging bond, which will cover as many wells as you may contemplate. We should stress, however, that the name of the operator as shown on the Notice of Intention to Drill (and all subsequent forms) must agree with the name on the bond. I believe the attached instruction sheet should clarify this for you.

I am enclosing bond forms for your use. The Kenneth Murchison Company of Dallas is quite familiar with this bond form, having written bonds for other members of your firm, and I am sure that if you will get in touch with Miss Marguerite Nelson of that office she will be able to help you in this matter.

In the meantime, the Commission is permitting work on the well to proceed with no delay because of this technicality. However, you should file your bond without delay.

Yours very truly,

WBM:nr

W. B. Macey, Secretary-Director

cc: Mr. John Wiedemer
Empire States Drilling Co.,
3205 Central NE, Albuquerque

OCC - Astec (w/copy for Tetah Drlg. Co.)

455
OCC. COM.
EST. 5

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 2, 1935

Mr. Alfred C. ...
Turner, Alford, Inc., ...
15th Floor,
Marquette Building
Kansas City - Mo.

Dear Sir:

Some confusion has arisen concerning the proper location of a drilling operation in SW 1/4 Section 23, Township 28 North, Range 10 West, Twp. 28N, R. 10W, New Mexico. We understand that you are actually operator of the well, which is now being carried on the record report as the Ted M. White No. 1 White-Williams.

If so, you should furnish this office with a plugging bond. You may furnish either a one-well bond, covering this individual operation, or a \$10,000.00 blanket plugging bond, which will cover as many wells as you may contemplate. We should stress, however, that the name of the operator as shown on the Notice of Intention to Drill (and all subsequent forms) must agree with the name on the bond. I believe the attached instruction sheet should clarify this for you.

I am enclosing bond forms for your use. The Kenneth Hutchinson Company of Dallas is quite familiar with this bond form, having written bonds for other members of your firm, and I am sure that if you will be in touch with this representative Bureau of that office she will be able to help you in this matter.

In the meantime, the Commission is permitting work on the well to proceed with no delay because of this technicality. However, you should file your bond without delay.

Yours very truly,

E. H. Harey, Secretary-Director

Encl.

Mr. John H. ...
Executive Offices Building Co.,
3202 General Bldg., Albuquerque

Very truly yours, (for John H. ...)